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Memorandum
To: U.S. Department of Education, Appropriate State Agencies, and Appropriate
Accrediting Agencies
From: The Accrediting Commission of Career Schools and Colleges (ACCSC)
Date: May 1, 2024
Subject: Public Notice of Commission Actions

WITHDRAWAL OF ACCREDITATION — FINAL ACTION

Pursuant to Section X (C)(3), Rules of Process and Procedure, Standards of Accreditation, the Commission,
will provide the U.S. Department of Education, the appropriate state licensing agency, and other accrediting
agencies, of a final action of Withdrawal of Accreditation with the reasons for the Commission’s action. The
reasons for the Commission actions can be found on the Commission’s website.

WITHDRAWAL OF ACCREDITATION - FINAL ACTION

School

City, State

Date of Commission
Notification

Effective Date

Career College of Northern Nevada

Sparks, NV

April 17,2024

February 9, 2024!

Toni & Guy Hairdressing Academy

Marietta, GA

April 17,2024

March 25, 20222

! Withdrawal of Accreditation due to precipitous closure. The effective date of the withdrawal is the date of closure as
determined by the Commission (February 9, 2024).
2 Withdrawal of Accreditation due to precipitous closure. The effective date of the withdrawal is the date of closure as

determined by the Commission (March 25, 2022).


https://www.accsc.org/Commission-Actions/Revocation-Denial-of-Accreditation-.aspx

